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Norton Rose Fulbright LLP 
3 More London Riverside 
London  SE1 2AQ 
United Kingdom 

Tel +44 20 7283 6000 
Fax +44 20 7283 6500 
DX 85 London 
nortonrosefulbright.com 

30 September 2021 

The Planning Inspectorate  
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol  
BS1 6PN 
 

Attention: Sizewell C Case Team  

 
 

Dear Sirs 

The Sizewell C Project – Deadline 9: Further comments on any additional 
information/submissions received by D7    

1 We act for the Heveningham Hall Estate (Unique Reference: 20026675) (the HHE) and write further to: 

(a) the publication of Document 9.71 – NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited’s (the Applicant’s) 
Responses to the Examining Authority’s Second Written Questions (ExQ2); Volume 1 – SZC Co. 
Responses [REP7-056] at Deadline 7; and, 

(b) our letter of 24 September 2021 submitted at Deadline 8 setting out the HHE’s comments on 
(among other things) the Applicant’s response to ExQ2 question TT.2.17. 

2 Transport Planning Associates (TPA) has produced the enclosed preliminary drawings to demonstrate 
that a 40 metre Inscribed Circle Diameter (ICD) roundabout at Yoxford would accommodate Abnormal 
Indivisible Loads (AILs) safely and in compliance with legislation: 

(a) Yoxford Roundabout: Preliminary Design of a 40M ICD Roundabout (drawing 2002-039 – SK06); 

(b) Yoxford Roundabout: Geometries of the prel. design of a 40M ICD RBT (drawing 2002-039 – 
SK07);  

(c) Yoxford Roundabout Swept Path Analysis of an AIL carrying a 5.7M Wide Load (drawing 2002-
039 – SP02); 

(d) Yoxford Roundabout: Swept Path Analysis of a 16.5M (Max Legal) Articulated Vehicle (drawing 
2002-039 – SP03). 

3 To produce the drawings TPA tracked an abnormal load vehicle carrying a 5.7 metre wide load, being 
the largest AIL size referred to in the Applicant’s response to ExQ1 TT.2.17 (see REP7-056).  In 
particular, we draw the Examining Authority and the Applicant’s attention to enclosed drawing 2002-039 
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– SP03, which shows that a 16.5 metre (Max Legal) articulated vehicle would be able to use the 40 
metre ICD roundabout without using overruns.  

 

Yours faithfully  

Norton Rose Fulbright LLP 












